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Ned Lamont
Governor
Susan Bysiewicz
Lt Governor

May 17, 2019

Mr. Mitch Beauregard

Vice President for Business Operations
United Way of Connecticut, Inc,

1344 Silas Deane Highway
Wethersfield, CT 06067

Contract #: 140EC0017AB
Period: 7/1/2014 - 6/30/19

Dear Mr. Beauregard:

STATE OF CONNECTICUT
OFFICE OF EARLY CHILDHOOD

AMENDMENT#: A}
AMENDED AMOUNT: $56,508,250.00

e

Conneclicut Office of

Early Childhood

Beth Bye
Commissioner

I am pleased to inform you that the above referenced contract amendment has been fully executed and approved.
Attached is a scanned copy of the original contract for your files.

Requests for Payment should be completed and directed to the contact identified below. The OEC will process
requests for payment in accordance with the terms of the contract. Your receipt of payment is contingent upon the

continued availability of funds and your agency’s compliance with the terms of the contract.

For issues or concerns related to this contract, please direct your inquiries to:

Hartiet Feldlaufer
(860) 5004422
harriet. feldlaufer@ct.pov

Sincerely,

( -

Beth Bye
Commissioner, or Designee

C: Contract file

Phone: {(860) 500-4412 - Fax: (860) 326-0554
450 Columbus Boulevard, Suite 301
Hartford, Conneciicut 06103
WWW.cl.gov/oee
Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
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